sERVIc,
& o)

s o
43 = Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

NOTE: New Time

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 16, 2023, at 6:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in-person at the
District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference by clicking the following link:
www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: March 2, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
c. January 2023 Financial Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request from Burrtec for Inflation-Based Increase and Other
Related Fee Increases for Solid Waste Services

7. Discussion Only Regarding Annual Review of Park Development Impact Fee
8. Discussion Only Regarding Park Capital Improvement Plan

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Workers Compensation Insurance Policy

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Agenda: March 16, 2023

Closed Session

11. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

12. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Towerpoint
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of payment

13. Report of Closed Session Items

14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District's General
Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded.
Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the
Board meetings.



oERV/,

S

S
=
o

EETE Helendale Community Services District

>

oiyLsIo

Date: March 16, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Iltems

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: February 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report
c. January Financial Report



SERVic,

4
&Ad"
2 »
= .=
5 23
o Q

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 16, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 3/2/2023




SERVie,
<, N . . L
3 ° Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
g ‘,I“‘ %’ REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
> ok T
Q 7% 3] March 2, 2023, at 6:30 PM
| HELENDALE 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in-person
at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference by clicking the
following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after
registering at the link)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiller; Vice President Ron Clark; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director George
Cardenas; Director Annette Roper

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater
Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks, Recreation & Programs Supervisor; Andrea Chavis,
Senior Customer Service Rep; Trini Martin, Program Assistant

Consultants/Guests:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were two members of the public attending via Zoom.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Vice President Clark to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Roper.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

2. Public Participation
Christopher Porter, Field Representative for 15 District Supervisor’s Paul Cook gave an update
from the Supervisors office.

3. Consent items
a. Approval of Minutes: February 16, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the consent items as presented.
Director Roper seconded the motion.

MARCH 2, 2023 | Minutes



Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0— No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas - Yes;
Director Roper - Yes.

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Report
Director Haas explained her phone calls on her expense report. She said the phone calls were
to get information on the Board meeting she missed.

b. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that the Board approved CBB investments and completed the
first cycle of the 3-month treasury bond with earnings over $21,000. The Board authorized 6-
month treasury note at 5.06% interest. Upon maturity District should consider longer note.
Rates are anticipated to stabilize within that 6-month timeframe. The Board approved CLASS
investments in August, investing $2,000,000 with earnings to date at $39,632. LAIF still lags
behind CBB and CLASS. Currently the District has $1,032,020 on account. The District has realized
earnings of 515,146 in last 2 quarters. The total investment earnings since summer total $75,778
on 55 million invested, the earnings on the investments would pay for 1 vehicle. CBB earnings
are at $21,000 (Balance: $2,021,000); CLASS earnings total $39,632 (Balance: $2,039,632) and
LAIF earnings total $15,146 (Balance: $1,015,146).

GM Cox also reported that the Senior Center has a new phone with voicemail donated by UIA.
The phone number is 760-780-1123 and will have recorded messages for upcoming classes and
activities. The Senior Center has added Wednesdays back to the schedule, they are open
Monday through Friday from 10am to 2pm.

Program Coordinator Vermette gave the solid waste report sharing the tonnage for recycling,
trash pickup, electronics, green waste, mattresses, and television recycling. Vermette also
reported that basketball season will be ending on March 11", Earth Day for 4" and 5™ grade
students will be held at the District on April 18™. Registration for adult softball is open and will
begin in April.

Operations Manager Carlson gave the water report. Staff has completed all monthly inspections
for the month of February, calibrated DPD meters for chlorine residual testing, continue to strip
old meters apart to recycle, replaced chlorine line at well #4a, replaced door handle on chlorine
truck and performed an oil change on 1 service truck. Staff also assisted in relocating and staging
shed to community center, picked up a 36" wrought iron gate and motor, donated by Yeghoian
paving, graded park entrance road, and replaced 2” a-stop on north beach service line. Staff
continues to install meters for the meter replacement program.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Discussion: Director Cardenas asked if a Board member is not able to attend a meeting, can they
view the meetings online. Zoom meetings are not posted online but can be requested and viewed
by anyone after a meeting.
Motion: Director Haas made a motion to approve the consent items as presented. Vice President
Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas - Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

MARCH 2, 2023 | Minutes



6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Consumer Price Index Inflationary Increase Related
to Staffing Budget Development
Discussion: The Board uses the CPI to help determine the annual COLA. The COLA is not a
windfall, it is intended to keep dollar constant and helps to retain our highly skilled workforce. A
COLA helps the District remain competitive. It is an expensive loss to the District for an employee
to leave, there is also an employee shortage, particularly in skilled workers. A Cost-of-Living
Adjustment is completely at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The CPI provides an
economic nexus to help determine the annual COLA. The COLA applies to all staff (full & part-
time) excluding the General Manager. The COLA will be effective July 1, 2023, for Fiscal Year 2024
The selected number will be incorporated into new budget. The January 2021 CPl was 2.2 and
COLA was set at 2.2%, the January 2022 CPl was 8.6 and COLA was set at 7%, the January 2023
CPl is 7.3. The average annual CPl increase From Mar 22 to Jan 23 is 8.9%. Mar 2022 was 10%,
May 2022 was 9.4%, July 2022 was 9.2%, Sep 2022 was 8.4%, Nov 2022 was 7.5%, and Jan 2023
7.3%. The current payroll for full time staffis $1,081,018. General Manager Cox presented a chart
showing the increase based upon percentage increases ranging from 5% to 8.9%. The Board
discussed the COLA increase and decided 8% was a reasonable increase.
Motion: Director Roper made a motion to approve a COLA of 8% based upon the Riverside/San
Bernardino Consumer Price Index to be incorporated into the FY2024 budget. Vice President
Clark seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas - Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

7. Discussion Only Regarding Water Capital Improvement Plan

Discussion: Individual Capital Improvement Plans (CIP) are reviewed as part of the budget
development process each year. The CIP is a fluid document. Not all items identified in a FY can
be completed. Cost estimates are based upon Staff level “guestimates.” The CIP is color coded
for this discussion only and will be modified based upon Board input. Additional modifications
may occur between now and budget adoption based upon additional information. Water
Operations Manager Carlson discussed each item on the CIP in detail, going over cost estimate,
estimated time for completion and any changes from previous CIP’s.

Motion: There was no action on this item

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Authorization to Purchase up to Three Service
Trucks
Discussion: Based upon market conditions and productivity, Staff feels this request would have
a positive benefit on District operations and efficiency. The District is strong financially. Water
has over $2.4 million, and wastewater has over $3 million. Investment earnings are strong.
Wastewater has one new service truck budgeted for the current FY CIP. Water has one budgeted
for FY24. Staff is requesting to move purchase of two service trucks to FY24. At the February 16t
meeting the Board directed Staff to look at used and new vehicles. General Manager Cox
presented a chart of the three new and three used service trucks Staff was able to get quotes on.
The used trucks include a 2021 Chevy 2500 for $59,995 with 17,714 miles; a 2021 Chevy 2500 for
$54,950 with 36,522 miles; and a 2021 RAM 3500 Diesel for $64,995 with 20,426 miles. The new
service trucks would be 2023 Chevy 2500’s.

MARCH 2, 2023 | Minutes



9.

10.

Motion: President Spiller made a motion to approve the purchase of three new service trucks.
Director Roper seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas - Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Property and Liability Insurance Policies
Discussion: In 2021, the District switched insurance carriers to JPRIMA. SDRMA’s costs
increased significantly in 2021. JPRIMA’s policy realized significant savings. The new policy
reflects an 8% increase at $107,145. Based upon an SDRMA staff report the premiums would
increase by 15-20% for Property and 10-15% for Liability. JRPIMA continues to be a better value
for the District. GM Cox showed a chart comparing Property and Liability insurance cost
comparison from 2007 to 2023. There was an 8% increase over last year compared to SDRMA
increase of 10-20%.

Motion: Director Cardenas made a motion to approve insurance coverage for $107,145 with
JPRIMA. Vice President Clark seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark - Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas - Yes;
Director Roper - Yes.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2023-09: A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Authorizing the Grant
Application, Acceptance and Execution of the Well 13 Backup Power Supply

Discussion: As part of the Well 13 Project Staff sees the necessity for a backup generator due to
frequent power outages. A backup generator will ensure there is no interruption of service.
Currently the District has no source of onsite backup power at any of the primary wells. If the
District were to experience an interruption in power supply, we would need to rent a generator.
The Department of Water Resources Small Community Drought Relief Program offers funding
for projects to implement resiliency measures and infrastructure development. Staff estimates
that the Well 13 backup generator will cost approximately $110,000 but will continue to
research pricing. This grant does not require a match, however, a match is encouraged. Staff
believes a 50% match would increase our likelihood of being awarded.

This is a reimbursable grant, meaning the District would purchase the equipment and submit for
reimbursement upon completion of the project.

Motion: Director Haas made a motion to adopted Resolution 2023:09: authorizing the grant
application; acceptance and execution for the Well 13 backup power supply. Director Cardenas
seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller -Yes;
Vice President Clark - Yes; Director Clark - Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas - Yes;
Director Roper - Yes

Other Business

11

. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Compensation schedule for Board Members

MARCH 2, 2023 | Minutes



President Spiller called for a brief recess at 7:26 pm to be followed by closed session.
Closed Session began at 7:35 pm

Closed Session

12. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

13. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26538 Lakeview Drive
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: SBA Communications
Under Negotiation: Cell Tower Lease

14. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

15. Conference with Labor Negotiator
(Government Code Section 54957)
Designated representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager
Closed session was adjourned at 8:33 pm

16. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in Closed Session, the Board approved an
8% salary increase for the General Manager effective April 1°. There was no further reportable
action resulting from closed session items.

17. Adjournment

President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 8:35 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

MARCH 2, 2023 | Minutes



‘Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 16, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist
SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 45 checks and 9 EFT’s totaling $201,016.38.

Total Cash Available: 03/13/2023 02/27/23
Cash $6,083,575.05 $6,069,689.04
Drafts /Checks/EFT’s Issued S 201,016.28 S 197,007.51
INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 2.624% for LAIF
and 4.6439% for CA Class for February 2023. Interest earned February 2023 on CA Class account is

$3,164.66



Helendale CSD

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 02/28/2023 - 03/13/2023
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

03/01/2023 26100 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
03/01/2023 26101 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/01/2023 26102 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -5,325.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26103 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -168.84 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26104 Sonic Systems, Inc -117.52 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26105 AC! Payments, Inc -56.80 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26106 Amazon Capitol Services -582.99 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26107 AVCOM Services Inc. -2,202.78 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26108 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -133.79 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26109 Business Card -10,333.17 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26110 Charles La Pat -500.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26111 County of San Bernardino -240.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26112 Harbor Freight Tools -65.20 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26113 Hartford Life -363.15 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26114 Kelly Castillo -230.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26115 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -80.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26116 O'Reilly Auto Parts -1,650.70 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26117 Paul's Towing and Roadside Assistance -400.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26118 Rebecca Gonzalez -330.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26119 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -580.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26120 Ultimate Internet Access, Inc -818.88 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26121 USA Blue Book -171.45 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26122 USA of So. California -102.75 Check Accounts Payable
03/02/2023 26123 Weno Office Solutions -109.03 Check Accounts Payable
03/06/2023 26124 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -50,162.74 Check Accounts Payable
03/06/2023 26125 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -50,336.72 Check Accounts Payable
03/06/2023 26126 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -1,890.19 Check Accounts Payable
03/06/2023 26127 Verizon Wireless -889.38 Check Accounts Payable
03/06/2023 26128 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
03/06/2023 26129 Rollings & McDonald Consultng -5,250.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/08/2023 26130 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -1,150.16 Check Accounts Payable
03/08/2023 26131 Haringa Compressor Inc. -12,393.05 Check Accounts Payable
03/09/2023 26132 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/09/2023 26133 Trini Martin -2,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26134 Amazon Capitol Services -16.38 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26135 Beck Oil Inc -2,830.63 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26136 Christine M. Meyer -100.98 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26137 County of San Bernardino -180.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26138 Ferguson Enterprises, LLC #1350 -527.39 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26139 Infosend, Inc -1,965.80 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26140 Konica Minolta -420.11 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26141 Lowe's Inc. -370.48 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26142 Online Information Services, Inc -34.32 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26143 Print Mart -106.62 Check Accounts Payable
03/10/2023 26144 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -205.00 Check Accounts Payable
03/03/2023 EFT0004497 SCE ACH Community Center 700218740906 -1,721.58 EFT General Ledger




Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

03/01/2023
03/07/2023
03/08/2023
03/01/2023
03/03/2023
03/01/2023
03/07/2023
03/10/2023

Number

EFT0004500
EFT0004507
EFT0004516
EFT0004517
EFT0004518
EFT0004519
EFT0004523
EFT0004524

Description
SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734
SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472
To record CalPERS Health Premium
To record PERS 457 Adj T. Matin PPE 2/12/23
CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099
To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 2/26/23
To record Sales Tax Pmt #2 - 1st Quarter

Amount
-374.12
-16,696.85
-17,494.06
-621.74
-5,341.77
-440.02
-770.81
-1,766.25

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (54)
Report Total: (54)

Type
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-201,016.28

-201,016.28



WY 5:8%:101 €

Atewwins

- :a8uey ajeq panss|

82'9T0'107- 4]

0T LET'SH 6
80°684'SST- Str
unowy wuno)
87'9T0'10Z- ts
87°9T0'T0Z- £S
000 1
unouuy wuno)
8Z'910'10Z- ¥
87'9T0°102- ¥s
unowy uno)

Jjero) poday
143
#9342
adA)] uoipesues)
:jeyoy Hoday
jero) poday

BUP[I3U] - 980 U YSeD Q00TLIL 66 66
++UN020Y GSB) ON 4
1UNoY yse)

URPI80) 980 06562L15¢
1UN029Y jueg

uoday uonoesuel] yueg



X i
(996°261)

L¥y8°189 E'
08Z°06¥% &
(189°L¥1)
8E¥°G09 h‘, ;
LSLE9Y [=)
S90‘v0E o
8Ly ‘8PT é
£8F ‘7SS z
500°¢7 | o
LELTST E
(7:] ‘ =4
- 9€.‘L8Y )
[ = a l
@ 780691 o
= TEL'6TE d
@ 7 ul
b vIZ'veb [
oo | L
\ & £5¥°887 N 0
\ o 0 871817 g -
N\ &’ 0 185905 = =
AR
N w E
S = vz 091)
o - 972°0£9 Z c
L 7 ‘ I 3 (=
(7 786 69V = .
e o
-4 % v88°LLL o =
@) (] HTLLE z 8
%680‘; = f
fa LST8ET o
c 8Z¥ 051 o
o : <
s 689°88¢ =
ST T6¥ E' |
L16°8TF R
|
12699 o |
eV L9V 55 1
ISE°vE6 =

681002
rAAN 1 24
90£ ‘O

y(€S0°L1)

OV ‘T6¥
LGE‘SLY




6,404,322
6,070,227 6,083,575
5,374,619
4,955,326
4,600,446
4,274,561 | |

3,813,296
988 l

3,414,

w‘—
0
e
o~ o~
[=}
o

3,645,892
2,975,079
2,707,879 2,559,405
2,386,
2,028,880 I |




£S5°98€

G6G‘EEY
8L
60.°€0¥

68L°6L€
[ 3

01 ‘GSE MS

9€5v8T

}ded =

0£0°£8T

19M3S m

121eM =

90. 061




INiLggom
SSY1D

gdm

suBday) ggom

Elvals

L17T796°TELS
a7a

LETEI6E0TS
SSV1D

8’ LbT 88
supj28yd 99>

00°881‘¥70°T
IsnJ) g9d
LO'PPG 8E0°LS
IV

AY01ISOd3d A9 SANN4



O

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 16, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Eide Bailey, Financial Consultants

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
January 2023 Financial Statement

Attached, please find the January Financial Statement prepared by Eide Bailey, the District’s
financial consultant.



11oy1810

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges

3 Water Sales

4 Standby Charges

5 Other Operating Revenue

6 Total Operating Revenues

7 Non-Operating Revenues
8 Grant Revenue

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

10 Total Non-Operating Revenues
11 Total Revenues

12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries

15 Benefits

16 Total Salaries & Benefits
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services

19 Power

20 Operations & Maintenance
21 Rent/Lease Expense

22 Permits & Fees

23 Total T&D

24 General & Administrative
26 Utilities

26 Office & Other Expenses
27 Admin Allocation

28 Total G&A

29 Debt Service

30 Total Expenses

31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights
33 Capital Expenses

34 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
As of January 31, 2023
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
58% of
Jan 2023 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

$ 134,249 § 938,259 $§ 1,595,102 59% $ 937,341
46,748 588,136 938,058 63% 611,540
932 18,517 30,378 61% 29,194
6,793 66,443 106,320 62% 79,678
188,721 1,611,354 2,669,858 60% 1,657,754

- . 405,000 0% -
- - - 0% 14,179
- - 405,000 14,179
188,721 1,611,354 3,074,858 52% 1,671,933
40,163 229,770 355,140 65% 227,157
13,496 79,156 131,982 60% 80,773
53,659 308,926 487,122 63% 308,530
7,204 40,006 73,252 55% 50,342
11,666 122,036 207,247  59% 112,053
2,537 155,071 145,500 107% 96,814
800 7,490 11,490 65% 7,490
360 28,648 29,900 96% 24,107
22,567 353,251 467,389 76% 290,806
324 2,204 5500  40% 2,289
614 1,577 5,750 27% 2,597
53,835 376,848 646,025 58% 336,465
54,773 380,630 657,275 58% 341,351
334,447 507,602 531,311 96% 507,602
465,446 1,550,408 2,143,098 12% 1,448,289
(276,725) 60,946 931,760 1% 223,644
- 10,199 - N/A 31,954
(70,690) (394,866) (745,000) 53% (1,350,359)
$ (347415 $ (323722) $ 186,760 $ (1,094,761




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustments
For the Month Ended January 31, 2023 - 58% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year-to-date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over budget at 63% due to increased
consumption.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and delinquent standby
penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD is trending over budget at 61%
due to more collections of delinquent taxes and penalties than projected.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is trending over budget at 62% due to higher than anticipated delinquent
fees and penalties.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $405,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation Small Scale, MWA Strategic Partners, and the DWR. No activity YTD.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is trending over budget at
65% due to the timing of three payroll periods in January and increased overtime.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is trending in
line with budget.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending over budget due to $40K costs
for Well 1A repairs, $19K costs for emergency repair of pumping equipment, $6K liquid chlorine purchases, increased
vehicle maintenance expenses and operating supplies purchases.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) tank sites.
YTD is trending over budget at 65% due to the timing of Right of Way Rental of BLM tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget due to the timing of the receipt
of utility bills.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is at 27% of
budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD is trending over
budget at 96% due to timing of payments; expected to remain as such until the end of FY.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $245K — New Well Pipeline
®  $66.4K — Service Truck
e S64.5K —Water Rights
e S11.7K - Electrical Well 13
e $7.1K — Interior of New Water Building



A e Helendale CSD
@ ¥ Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
o As of January 31, 2023
e - (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

58% of
Jan2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 137103 $ 943,903 $ 1,717,148 55% $§ 749,688
3 Standby Charges 932 16,042 24,867 65% 24,818
4 Other Fees & Charges 1,761 23,029 31,320 4% 21,015

§ Other Income/(Expense) - - 1,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 139,795 982,975 1,774,335 55% 795,521

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 33,210 177,420 284,971 62% 168,451
10 Benefits 10,739 67,235 101,335 66% 66,414
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 43,949 244,655 386,306 63% 234,866
12 Sewer Operations

13 Contractual Services 9,570 30,396 78,000 39% 43,257
14 Power 9,016 68,550 89,613 76% 54,884
15 Operations & Maintenance 2,360 29,232 63,213 46% 52,257
16 Permits & Fees - 31,212 37,500 83% 31,268
17 Total Sewer Operations 20,945 159,390 268,326 59% 181,666
18 General & Administrative

19 Utilities 398 2,476 4,407 56% 2,19
20 Office & Other Expenses 19 4,915 11,760 42% 4,882
21 Admin Allocation 52,759 369,311 633,105 58% 329,736
22 Total G&A 53,176 376,702 649,272 58% 336,736
23 Debt Service - 51,061 102,123 50% 51,061
24 Total Expenses 118,070 831,808 1,406,027 59% 804,329
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 21,726 151,167 368,308 41% (8,808)
26 Capital Expenses (15,538) (38,477) (935,000) 4% (574,642)

27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 6,187 $ 112690 $ (566,692) $ (583,450)




Fund 02 - Sewer Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is trending over budget at 65% due to higher-than-expected penalties on delinquent taxes. Most of these
revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is
trending over budget at 74% due to more connection fees than anticipated.

Line 5 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No activity YTD.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is trending over budget at 62% due to the timing of three
payroll periods in January and increased overtime.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS reti_rement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending over budget at 66% due to employee group insurance premium being higher than anticipated.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is trending
under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending over budget at 76% due to higher monthly utilities than
anticipated.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending at
46% of budget.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
the timing of permits and fee payments.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is trending
under budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
® $12.1K - VFD for T-Filter Feed Pumps
e S$11K-Sludge Compressors
e $9.8K—Wastewater T-Filter Feed Pump By-Pass
® 5$5.5K - Interior Completion of Maintenance Building



1 Operating Revenues

2 Retail Sales

3 Donations

4 Board Discretionary Revenue

5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

6 Total Revenues

7 Expenses

8 Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries

10 Benefits

11 Total Salaries & Benefits

12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services
14 Operations & Maintenance

15 Total Recycling Center Operations
16 General & Administrative

17 Utilities

18 Office & Other Expenses

19 Total G&A

20 Total Expenses

21 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital
22 Capital Expenses

23 Net Income (Loss) After Capital

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

£ &
S A e Helendale CSD

g 'I'-‘ it Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center
O 3] As of January 31, 2023

= . (Unaudited)

58% of

Jan 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 29,916 $§ 195166 $§ 325,000 60% $ 190,532

= s s 0% =

- - (67,000) 0% -

o = = 0% -
29,916 195,166 258,000 76% 190,532
18,980 96,286 180,226 53% 83,072
1,299 11,175 20,897 53% 11,468
20,279 107,461 201,123 53% 94,540

- - 4,500 0% -
618 10,795 11,000 98% 6,579
618 10,795 15,500 0% 6,579
551 6,102 33,622 18% 4,551
521 3,208 5,500 58% 2,739
1,072 9,310 39,122 24% 1,290
21,968 127,566 255,745 50% 108,409
1,948 67,600 2,256 82,123
$ 7,948 $ 67,600 $ 2,256 $ 82,123




03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending in line with budget.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity YTD.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is trending under budget
at 53% due to lower than anticipated supervisor costs.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is
trending under budget at 53% due to lower than anticipated training expenses.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as-needed basis.
YTD will trend under or over budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies and uniforms. YTD
can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending over budget at 98% due to $1.3K in
asphalt repairs in September and a $2.9K purchase of poly box trucks.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is under budget due to HVAC system installation
budgeted for $25K which has not yet occurred.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at year-end for the
audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



.:‘Sx g

§ & % Helendale CSD

g |— e Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental

O ' o As of January 31, 2023

- - (Unaudited)

3 bebt Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
58% of
Jan 2023 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ 9,9% § 68,730 $§ 125,480 55% $ 75,269
3 Other Income 150 300 - N/A -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues 10,140 69,030 125,480 55% 75,269
6 Expenses
7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% -
8 Utilities 1,246 9,156 14,815 62% 5,873
9 Operations & Maintenance 145 4,864 12,367 39% 5,241
10 Debt Service - 26,544 53,088 50% 26,544
11 Total Expenses 1,39 40,563 85,270 48% 317,658
12 Net Income (Loss) $ 8749 $ 28,467 $ 40,210 M% $ 37,611




04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are not budgeted for.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental Fund (Fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. No activity YTD.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending under budget due to a refund for maintenance
supplies.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget
due to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June. YTD is trending at 50% of budget.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental Fund (Fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



3 5\;’_53 VJC\ .
A d @
5 A < Helendale CSD
g ! “4> -1  Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
O O As of January 31, 2023
~ — (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

58% of
Jan 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ 2970 $ 39589 $ 30,400 130% $ 35,549
3 Property Taxes 1,584 11,100 23,533 47% 12,993
4 Donations & Sponsorships 635 2,635 5,500 48% 5,600
5 Rental Income 2,040 17,416 24,075 72% 17,606
6 Developer Impact Fees - 5,160 6,880 75% 6,880
7 Grants - - - 0% -

8 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (3,508) (24,558) (42,100) 58% {24,558)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 51,718 239,723 441,507 54% 221,673
10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - 895 - N/A -
11 Total Revenues 55,439 291,959 489,795 60% 275,743
12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 11,939 55,086 83,701 66% 48,787
15 Benefits 4,769 25,769 47,683 54% 22,958
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 16,708 80,856 131,384 62% 7,145
17 Program Expense 4,596 49,687 70,475 71% 38,251
18 Contractual Services 180 6,390 21,760 29% 35,008
19 Utilities 4,662 43,610 63,956 68% 30,455
20 Operations & Maintenance 394 15,027 24,362 62% 18,977
21 Permits & Fees - 598 983 61% 437
22 Grant Expense - - - 0% -
23 Other Expenses - 862 1,555 55% m
24 Total Expenses 26,540 197,029 314,475 63% 195,584
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 28,898 94,930 175,319 80,159

26 Capital Expenses - (5,500) (208,000) 3% (281,582)
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 28898 $ 89430 §  (32,681) $ (201,422)




05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is trending over budget due to more recreation program fees and higher than anticipated Farmer’s
Market revenues not anticipated in the budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses YTD is trending under
budget at 47% due to lower than anticipated street light utility costs.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is trending under budget at 48% due to the timing of the Burrtec annual donation.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is trending over budget at 72% due to the timing of the annual payment for District field use.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments. YTD is trending
over budget at 75% due to the timing of development activity and conservative budgeting.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) and Property Rental (Fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $41,897
e Property Tax - 53,374
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - 58,031
¢ Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,584)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending over budget at 66% due to
the timing of three payroll periods in January.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker’'s compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is trending at 54% of budget due to lower group insurance expense than
anticipated.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is trending over budget at 71% due to more program activities than anticipated.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses are on an as-
needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is trending over budget at 68% due to higher electric consumption during the first half of the year
and more program activities than anticipated.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending
over budget at 62% due to the timing of annual insurance payment, $1.1K water heater replacement in December and
increased vehicle repairs in November and December.



Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is trending under
budget at 55% due to the timing of dues payments.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e  55.5K - Turf Renovator Purchase



1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services

3 Assessments & Fees

4 Qther Charges

5 Board Discretionary Revenue

6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

7 Total Revenues

8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries
11 Benefits
12 Total Salaries & Benefits

13 Contractual Services

14 Disposal Fees

15 Operations & Maintenance
16 Other Operating Expenses
17 Admin Allocation

18 Total Expenses

19 Net Income (Loss)

3 o
2 P
% @ 45 —  Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
& e
O 2

Helendale CSD
As of January 31, 2023
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
58% of
Jan2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 50874 $ 351,491 $§ 599,922 9% § 334,789
4,741 134,795 237,120 57% 134,015
1,686 14,534 24,559 59% 15,858
. - . 0% .
= & 0% &
57,302 500,820 862,201 58% 484,662
9,652 51,781 66,350 78% 57,159
4,853 26,420 42,917 62% 25,463
14,504 78,200 109,267 2% 82,622
100,043 347,921 585,367 59% 286,751
12,823 86,751 165,768 52% 119,670
187 2,646 7112 37% 3,773
22 1,387 4,694 30% 2,579
1,077 1,537 12,921 58% 6,729
128,656 524,443 885,128 59% 502,125
$§ (71354) § (23623) §  (22.927) $§  (17.463)




06-5olid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.
Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is trending in line
with budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity YTD.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending over budget at 78% due to less salaries
allocated from the Solid Waste Fund (Fund 06) to the Recycling Center Fund (Fund 03) than projected in the budget.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is trending over budget at 62% due to vision and dental expenses not budgeted for and the timing of
January payroll.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and the timing of services and fees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of fees.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools and bad debt expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 30% due to need and the timing of services.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



.%
19141810

1 Operating Revenues

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Tower Rent

Property Taxes

Solid Waste Billing & Fees
Fees & Charges

Investments

Other Income

Board Discretionary Revenue

9 Total Revenues

10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits

12
13
14

Salaries
Benefits
Directors' Fees

15 Total Salaries & Benefits

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Contractual Services
Insurance

Utilities

Operations & Maintenance
Permits & Fees

Office & Other Expenses
Election Expense

Admin Allocation

24 Total Expenses
25 Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
As of January 31, 2023
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
58% of
Jan 2023 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 41897 § 115,800 $ 173,536 67% $ 111,719
3,374 78,978 107,141 74% 71,242
14,328 99,624 170,258 59% 92,559
2,404 16,772 22,300 75% 15,428
14,361 48,303 7,140 677% 5,043
- o (2,800) 0% 128,954
{53,302) {250,823) (372,373) 67% (234,666)
23,062 108,655 105,200 103% 190,279
69,402 355,469 571,473 62% 341,059
27,161 173,924 264,708 66% 184,882
4,037 40,758 100,000 % 44 423
100,600 570,152 936,180 61% 573,010
14,462 157,762 236,777 67% 155,812
. 67,824 99,476 68% 63,358
1,532 12,648 18,887 67% 10,347
50 1,584 4,459 36% 804
348 12,529 19,020 66% 15,150
3,541 53,199 67,452 79% 42,760
- - 15,000 0% -
(107,671) (753,696) {1,292,051) 58% (672,930)
12,861 122,001 105,200 116% 188,311
$ 10201 $§ (13347) § - $ 1,969




10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending over budget at 67% due to timing of tower rent
payments.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the
timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April. YTD is trending over budget at
74%.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending over budget at
75% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is trending over budget
due to investment in California Cooperative Liquid Assets Security System (CA CLASS) account yielding higher interest
returns.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. No activity YTD.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund (Fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $41,897
e Property Tax - $3,374
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — 58,031
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,584)

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending over budget at
62% due to the timing of three payroll periods in January.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over budget at 66% due to the July payment of the annual
CalPERS unfunded actuarial liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is trending
under budget at 41%.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is trending
over budget at 67% due to the timing of annual software maintenance costs and auditing/accounting services.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 68% due
to the timing of quarterly premiums.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 67% due to higher expenses
on a month-to-month basis than anticipated.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over budget at 66% due to the timing of annual LAFCO fees payment.



Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage and dues & subscription. YTD is trending over budget at 79% due to increased bank charges,
processing fees and dues & subscriptions.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



ERVj,

P

T Helendale Community Services District

2]

R
)m
&>

=1 COMMU,
51
A
121415\0

DATE: March 16, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT .
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




Buneaw pieog jxeu sy je pajuesaid aq 0] paiinbai Jodai [EqIaA 10 USHIM ,
$J0j0R11(] jo pleog ay) Aq paroidde-aid Bunesyy 1y
1ouIsIg 2y} jo suonessdo Jo suonouny Buinjoaul siajjew ul sjsalsiul ypm uoneziuebiom Bunesyy i

asoHbBungsye uonoipsunim Apoq [eiapad 1o ajelg

|e207 Jo Buneap ;|

101s1g AQ paulelas JueyNsuo3 Jo Asulojie ‘siojpnem Buiesy (H
suoneladp Jousiq BuipieBas asubisa(g Jo oym Buisepy (o
sapobaje) asuadxy

pieog ay} JO 8aRIWWOD 90H PY 4

» Jouisig o) pejejal welbold Buluiel | 1euIwas/adualajuos) i3
. PIEOG £0106 1B UouOneUasaIdey (g

» Juaag/Bunasyy 211gnd 1B uonejussalday (9

« JUBA3 21Iqnd g

10y umoug Aq pauianob Bupasyy oang v

Vuu

\

aleqg

"/ /

ainjeubig S

oo "

sbunaspy

a|gesuadwon
1ejo]

asuadx3

Y0
|e3o)

Buibpo
1ejol

S|ealy |ejol

SN
lejol

Hjsueg dljqnd
Jo uonduasaq

usAg

jyausg olgnd
Jo uonduosaq

uaAg

... YOS X,

Hjsusg 2lgng
10 uonduosaq

\N\ﬁ&& Ry |

JuaAg

T T

jysuag aljand
Jo uopduasaqg

w F&\ w@ g % \ JusAg

Jysueg dlqnd
jo uondussaq

-

$

$ $

Juang

Kiobajen
asuadx]

N/A lleD
auoyd

N/A @sinquiiay

asuadx3

1BYI0

Buibpo

s|eapy

SN

uoneuejdx3j/uonduosag asuadxy

ajeqg

A3HONOA

ZZ|

ZKmxw JI9INTIN QuY

Biupu3 pouad fed

08 1O111S1d S3DIAYUIS ALINN

\_
s drdtocreon

aweN




Bunasw pieog jxau eyj Je pejuesaid 6q 0] peinbel podel [8qies Jo UBTILM »

sio0811] jo pueog oy Aq paaoidde-aid Bupesyy oy

1ou1sK By} Jo suohesado Jo suolouny BuiAjoAul SisljewW Ui sjselsul ywm uoneziuebiom Bunsspy

asOHBuRoaye uonapsunim Apoq [eiepad Jo 8jelg ‘[eooT jo Bunesy ;|
ousiq Aq paulelas jueynsuod Jo Asusojie 'siolipne/m Bupsapy tH

suonesadQ yousiq Bulpsebar eaubisaq Jo Wom Bupesy 19

sajobejen esusdxy

PIEOg By} JO GEJIUWIOD J0H PY o
» 12UIsIq 0} pajeje. wesboly Guiuies | Jeujwes/eoualejuoD) 3
» pi2Og £D106 Je uouoneuesesday g

« ueaz/Buliesy 21qnd Je uonejuesesdey 10

" u_.._n.;w Mqng 2]

19y umoig ha Uﬂt@bom m::ov—a ANgGnd v

sleg

CPIE-LC-C

aunjeubls %\.—

_05

ik 4

D

14

sBuneayy asuadxg
ajqesuadwon | WO m:.wwh”.._ S|eajy |ejoL mM _.ws_
[ejo1 1ejo1 : e ,
jyeuag dand
Jo uonduoseg
: ” . ueAg
lysuag dlignd
Jo uonduosaq
. . ¢ juaay

D@\:_\QQ\FV.

g ry \ P OF)

o I
%.:\ _.qlwg n\gﬁ VP u.)vn

lysueg dliqnd

U3IHONOA 3ISNIdX3 ¥IFGWIN V0L LOIMLSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNIWWO

%\n PPN . | g, / $ uogdiossg L
\\, $ $ $ 4 W[ TS weaz| ¢ ¥/
JWeusgd olqng
0 uoiduosaq
3 . — Al ke
$ $ $ i §§ \.1.3\1&_» v@w) JuaAg \O\
PR JET Wy T & 9rerderd Jyoueg siqng
3 \ 4_ ) .&.N‘% ) JV@ gw v Jo uonduaseqg |
\p ' . " S \3 ,@gﬁé_x e ons kg
uh_%hmw ,whhh_m% N/A 8sinquiay o”,.““nuhm Buibpon sjeajy S9N uoneuejdxg/uondusseq esuedxy ojeq
N PR |
<9< \ Bt Bjupu3 poped Aeg SDEL S@CJMKQ swen

JTVAN3IT3H




g el

? 6'G9 abeajiyy

Bunealw pieog JXeu ay] je pejuasald aq 0] palinbai Lodal [BqIaA 10 UBHLUM .

pleog ay) JO 88ljIULIO0D 90H PY 4

$1012211( Jo pieog oy} Aq paaoidde-sid Bunasy iy

. 19UISIq O] payejal Weibolg Buluiel] Jeuluas/aduaisuod -3

10 suonouny BuiAjoAul S1@REW Ul SjSadlajul Ylim uoneziuebio/m Bunesiy 0

. pleog £0106 je uouoneuasaldey :Q

GSOHBURIBE UOHIIPSUNIM APOq [819pa] 10 6je}S 8007 JO BUResI |

. JuaAg,bujesy djqnd Je uonejuasaidey -0

1OISIq AQ peulgjel JUB}NSU0D JO ASuIone ‘SIojipne/m Bunesiy 'H

» JUSA3 Jlignd g

suonelado 1omsig buipiebal esubisaq 1o WO/M Bunaap 9

10y umolig Aq psusaaob Bunesiy olqnd v

sajobaje) asuadxy
i m..:ﬁ:ﬂm \\\j
Cz—-8gz - Z —50 m, “
$ $ $ ¢ $ m
sbunassiy asuadx3y 6uiB
e i S e
. oot gl e g Oy | e
? $ $ $ N\N\ \§ \ﬁu®§\\ Al 4 7.
. rﬁ: = wp .\\u\é é%v Y\\\“ §§ euag olland
= \ nw g \\\m\\ Q a . J0 uonduaseq %7
o T $ $ , $ =] § waagl W\N\
e e "
\lw\ 7 $ $ $ e |\§§ wov%\ﬁ\’v JuBA3 N\.ﬁm.
i gl TR s o
Q $ $ $ -\.\g § é JUsAg \N

A 2T

lysueg dliqnd
j0 uonduosag

w2 wer Loy

=5 £7
Z v
A s s s W2 yem F 2770 N
thwwmw _,uuoﬁo NiA snqused omuﬂwm Bubpoy | sieew | sen uopeue|dxa/uofiduoseq esuedxa aleq
7 ¥ d "
m. el &lN “ g Blupug pouag Aeg Vx .\.mm \AW\\Q\R\ awep

FHONOA ISNIAXI HIGWIIN QUVOSE LOINLSIA STDIAYIS ALINNWINOD FTVANTTIH




& 2/

# G'G9 abeajy
Bunesaw pieog jxau ay) Je pajussald aq 0] palinbai Lodad [EQI8A 1O UBNIUAM . pJeog ay} JO 89ILIWOoD 20H PY 4
s10}2211(] J0 pieog oy} Aq paroidde-aid Bunesiy -y L Jou1SI( 0} pajejal weiboid Buiulel ] Jieujwas/aoualajuo) 3
JO suonounj BUIAJoAUI SI8fjew Ul Sisasejul ypm uoneziuebio/m bunasiy i . pieog £0106 1€ uouofejussaiday :q
asSHHbBunssye uondipsunl/m Apoq [eiepad 1o 8jelS ‘[eo0 Jo bunasiy i . JuaAg/bBunaayy o1gnd Je uoejussaiday '
ouIsIq AQ pauiejal Juejnsuod 10 Asuloje ‘siojipne/m Bunsa (4 L JUaA3 Jl|gnd :g
suonelado ouisiq buipiebal aaubisaqg Jo Wwo/m Bunssiy 19 10 umoig AqQ paulaaob Buiesiy Jlqnd |y
sapjobajen asuadxy .
aleq E:uwcm_m
22-22-72
A2
$ $ $ $ $
sBunaspy esuadxy
ejo % uibpo
[ejoL m.c__umu.ae.h_. ajqesuadwon Byl0 B _m._.%._.J sjeay [ejoL _mmua_wﬁ
] JO # 2301 jeyoL

J4ausg gnd
10 uonduosaqg

[ ] _ . . .

‘\§ .vw\wi\ & @ et
7 $ $ \4@4 § AIFTUNY .\W ueA3 .MN\\“

oy DY gt AR
e

g oy | s 24,
h RN &7 Aaccs 2 il

7
v 7

N $ $ $ S .w&\\ N Juen3
D

25 ‘2dT_g7rrTR o LGN Y TPPY | oo o/
K s s S| D e T2 wos| /Y

KiobBejeg | NJA lleD asuadx3

asuadxgy o_._o—_m N/A SRnquien Jaylo

Buibpon s|eay S9N uoneue|dxgjuonduosaq asuadxy ajeqg

LIS = 2 -Ee—Z sasina T E IS ATIVEL

IJHONOA ASNIdX3 ¥IFNIN AUVOSL LORILSIA STOIAYIS ALINNANOD FTVANTT3H




A s

by

# 6’59 abeay |
bunesw pieog jxau oy je pejuasaid aq o} peJinba. Liodal [BqisA 10 UM pieog ay) JO S9PIWLLIOD D0H PY 4
S10)02117 JO paeogq ayl Aq paaoidde-aid Bunesyy « JOUISI] O} pejejal weibold Bululel] JJeuiuas/aduaiajuo)) g
Jo suonounj BuiAjoAul s1eliew Ul sjsaJaul uim uoneziuebio/m Bunesy i » PJeog £01.06 e uouonejuasaiday (g
asoHHbBunoeye uondipsuni/m Apoq [eiepad Jo 8)e1s '[e207 jo bunesyy | .« JUsAg/Bunas|y 21lgnd Je uonejuasaiday 0
omsiq Aq paulelal JUB)NSUOD 10 Asulope 'siojipne/m buiesiy ‘H L JUBAJ olQnd 'g
suoneladQ 1ou)sig buipiebal aaubisaqg Jo WO/m Bunesiyy ‘9 19y umo.g Aq pauiaAob Bunassiy oignd v
sajiobajen asuadxgy \
|1eqg E:_mcm_a
S2_.SZ-7
TF
$ 3 $ $ $
| sBunespy asuedxy
. el Buibpo sojiN
eoL| . g i a|qesuadwon BYI0 s|eay |ejoL i
uljssp JO # [eI0L 2oL 1ejoL iejol

5 S> AT S PPV WD gt Py | e
T. $ $ $ &\Wv r\&\o\\.\; “:n“\&. . .\\._% | Jueng %\m\w

KioBayen z...> es esuadx3y
esuadxy | auoyd N/A esinquiiay Jayio

Mm \\mu \ \ N \\lwml%lulm Bjupug popsd Aed =277, NW \P\W\\< N\W\ sweN

- d3HONOA JASN3dX3 ¥38INTIN GAYVOSL LORILSIA STFDNAYIS ALINNWINOD ITVYANITIH

Buibpon s|eay s3I uopjeue|dxzjuonduoseq asuadxy ajeq




SERVi

5}4&6‘

o
:

53-8
O/ 5

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

=)

o1yisIa

Date: March 16, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Request from Burrtec for Inflation-Based
Increase and Other Related Fee Increases for Solid Waste Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Per the contract with Burrtec the Board is to accept the request and provide direction to Staff
related to the CPI rate-based increase and the Proposition 218 notification process.

STAFF REPORT:

Section 10.05 of the contract outlines the annual formula-based compensation adjustment as

follows:
“The maximum rates set forth in Attachment D, Residential Bin and Commercial Services
may be adjusted annually effective each July 1t by an amount equal to the calendar year
annual twelve-month mean average change in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the Los Angeles-Riverside Orange Counties as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics for the previous calendar year annual
twelve-months period (CPI”)...It is understood by both parties that the maximum annual CPI
increase shall be no greater than four percent (4%) in any given adjustment period.”

With the creation of the Riverside, San Bernardino, Ontario market index, the CPl has been
changed to the more applicable market and memorialized in a contract amendment dated June
17; 2023,

Included in this requested increase are costs for covering the SB1383 Organics compliance.
Burrtec has provided support for public outreach and worked with commercial customers. They
also assist with compliance documentation for the District. In addition to Burrtec’s requested
increase for SB1383, Staff is requesting a cost component be included in the rate to cover the
additional staff time related to compliance with this unfunded mandate.

The rate request is to be submitted by Burrtec each year no later than April 1 to allow time for the
public noticing process to occur. Attached to this staff report are all of the related documents for
the requested consideration. The CPlincrease in FY22 was 1.87% and FY23 was 5.76%. The Board
may grant a CPl increase above the cap listed in the contract. This is the second time that the
Consumer Price Index has been over 4% embodied in the contract terms. Burrtec is willing to



honor the cap, however, there is also the allowance for Burrtec to claim extraordinary expenses
which they have not done to date. The Board has the authority to grant the 8.7% CPI or require
the 4% cap as outlined in the contract or determine another number for the rate increase.

The CPl increase is separate from the new fees introduced for SB1383 mandatory compliance.

RATE COMPONENTS:

The current residential rate includes the following components: (1) a cost for the weekly curbside
pick up service; (2) a recycling fee; (3) an administration fee paid to the District for billing,
customer services, bulky item pickup and can delivery; (4) a recover fee to cover the prior year’s
cost of the Proposition 218 rate increase notifications that the District is required to mail and
publish prior to any rate hearing; (5) a franchise fee that is paid to the District by Burrtec for the
exclusive franchise to provide service within District boundaries; (6) a fee for the disposal of green
waste from the drop off program.

The new rate proposal includes fees related to SB1383 compliance which includes : (7) SB1383
food waste drop off program weekly service; (8) Food waste processing costs; (9) SB1383 Burrtec
program coordinator for reporting and compliance requirement; (10) District 1383 compliance
costs for program implementation and maintenance.

RECYCLING COSTS:

Recycling costs cover the expense to process the material in the blue recycling carts. The value of
the recycled materials is used to offset the operation of the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF )
located in Victorville that processes all of the contents. Recycling costs decreased in FY23 by
$0.64 cents per month to $1.20 per month compared to FY22 recycling cost of $1.84. The new
rate is proposing and increase of $0.08 for a cost of $1.28 for the monthly recycling fee.

RATE INCREASE:

The breakdown for the residential CPl and other related increases are represented on the chart
below. Commercial rates vary significantly and are represented in the attachments to this staff
report.



Contract cap of 4% increase: (The cap limits the Cart Service increase to $18.48 vs. $19.32)

Fee Current Proposed Difference

Cart service w/ESFR 17.77 18.48 0.71

Recycling Fee 1.20 1.28 0.08

Admin Billing Fee 2.54 2.76 0.22

218 Fee 0.07 0.08 0.01

Franchise Fee 2.39 2.59 0.20

SB 1383 Drop off 0 0.16 0.16
Program Service

SB 1383 Drop Off 0 0.19 0.19
Processing

$B1383 Compliance & 0 0.59 0.59
eporting

SB1383 District 0 0.40 0.40
Compliance & Reporting

$2.53

Total CPI related increase of 8.7%
Fee Current Proposed Difference

Cart service w/ESFR 17.77 19.32 1.55

Recycling Fee 1.20 1.28 0.08

Admin Billing Fee 2.54 2.76 0.22

218 Fee 0.07 0.08 0.01

Franchise Fee 2.39 2.60 0.21

SB 1383 Drop off 0 0.16 0.16
Program Service

SB 1383 Drop Off 0 0.19 0.19
Processing

SB1383 Compliance & 0 0:59 0.59
eporting

SB1383 District 0 0.40 0.40
Compliance & Reporting

$3.41

Upon Board direction, Staff will prepare public notices and schedule the public hearings regarding
the matter.

FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time.



Possible Motion: Accept Burrtec’s rate increase request and provide direction to Staff regarding
the CPl increase and direct Staff to prepare and circulate the Prop 218 notification

ATTACHMENTS: Burrtec Letter Increase Letter.
Additional information will be handed out at the meeting.



BURRTEC

WASTE INDUSTRIES, INC.
“We’ll Take Care Of It”

March 13, 2023

Ms. Kimberly Cox

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Rd, Suite B

P.O. Box 359

Helendale, CA 92342

RE: 2023 Rate Review Report

Dear Ms. Cox:

Pursuant to the Agreement for Solid Waste Handling and Recycling Services, Burrtec
respectfully requests a 2023 rate adjustment and submits the following rate review

information.

This year's rate adjustment is comprised of the following factors:

A collection service adjustment based on the Riverside-San Bernardino-
Ontario 2021 average Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers at
8.7%. While the annual service rate adjustment is capped at 4% the rates are
presented with and without the cap for the District's consideration.

Trash, green and food waste tipping fees are currently estimated with an 8.7%
increase. Tip fees will be updated prior to final rate presentation to the Board.

A residential recycling processing cost factor based on 2022 recyclable commodity
values and material processing costs resulting in an increase of $0.08 per month
attributed to declines in commodity market values.

A new component for the residential food waste drop-off program based on one 2-
yard bin serviced 1 time per week for September 2022 through June 2023.

SB 1383 admin fees to cover the regulatory requirements of the short lived climate
pollutants legislation including recordkeeping and tracking, education and
outreach, contamination reviews and compliance monitoring and reporting.

Enclosed please find the detailed rate review work sheets.

Thank you for the consideration.

Sincerely,

Richard Nifio
Vice President

Cc: Bob Coon, Burrtec Waste Industries, Chief Financial Officer

9890 Cherry Avenue ¢ Fontana, California 92335 ¢ 909-429-4200 ¢ FAX 909-429-4290



SERVI

S

s

2

= -
o -

[EETME Helendale Community Services District

>

oly1s\a

Date: March 16, 2023
T0: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion Only Regarding Annual Review of Park Development Impact Fee

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Received and file

STAFF REPORT:

On January 18, 2018, the District adopted a Park Development Impact Fee (DIF) of $1,720 per
house, which was intended to have new development pay a small portion of the costs of the park.
The initial study was completed in April 2017, and the amount of development impact fees
collected is to be reviewed on an annual basis with the Board in a public meeting. To date, as
noted on the attached spreadsheet, the District has collected $46,440 in development fees for the
Wild Road Park as noted on the attached spreadsheet.

If the Board wished to increase the fee it would require a new DIF study, public hearing and
consideration by the Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: As noted
POSSIBLE MOTION: Receive and file report

ATTACHMENTS: Park Development Impact Fee payments



Jan
Feb
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
$ 3,440.00 | $ 1,720.00
$1,720.00 | $ 3,440.00
$ 1,720.00 S 3,440.00
$ 1,720.00 $ 5,160.00
$ 1,720.00 | $ 1,720.00 $ 1,720.00
$ 1,720.00 $ 1,720.00
$ 1,720.00
$ 1,720.00 S 1,720.00 | S 3,440.00
$ 1,720.00
$1,720.00 | § 1,720.00
S 1,720.00
$ 8,600.00 $ 6,880.00 § 5,160.00 $22,360.00

$ 3,440.00 $46,440.00




sERV/p

A

Vs

[EEEmE Helendale Community Services District

Date: March 16, 2023

R
5’»

COMMU!V,)
OIHJ.S\G

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Park & Program Supervisor

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Park Capital Improvement Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year as part of the budget development process the capital improvement plans (CIP) for each
of the divisions are reviewed. This plan outlines proposed capital expenditures which includes
both equipment and infrastructure improvements. It is important to know that approval of the
CIP does not constitute approval for the capital expenditures as each capital project over the
General Manager’s signing authority is brought to the Board for approval prior to completion.

Attached for the Board’s review is the draft FY2024 Capital Improvement Plan for Parks with the
current fiscal year projects included for reference. This will be the starting point for a more
comprehensive discussion on the foreseen needs of the park operation.

Each year Staff reviews the proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with the Board seeking input
and guidance throughout the budget development process. Staff will provide a detailed
presentation on each of the items on the CIP at the Board meeting.

The CIP outlines the possible year in which a capital need is scheduled, however, these projections
are often aggressive, and the timelines are modified each year as unfinished projects are pushed
ahead and new capital needs are identified.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT Park CIP



MIN

PaYIpoN 1500
pajaidwon ) | P
panoy
000'06¥'9 ¢ | 000'S8 $ = $ = $ | ooo'80L ¢ | 000'GLS  $ | 000°0Z $ sjoafoid [eude) [ejo L

000°05} JOO MIN__ vE

000'0S} 3 Bunuby flejes  g¢

000°002 Buipesb ‘uonebiy ‘seal) ‘aceds uadg  zg

000'G8 $ Buiouaq T

000'0S $ lleqi@dseq JoopIng  0f

000°05} $ syled Buniem, 62

000'0k $ uapse) Aunwwosy gz

000'0SL punosbleld sz

000'0F sialpys wed 9z

000'62 (jeLowsjy UBIBIBA) Uy 2llaNd Ge

000'052 [ yoell dung  ¢g

000'00E'Y  § ejesyndwe /m buiping | €2

000°00S g 1 pedyseds ez

3}ed Jaue) Aunwwo)

000'SZ $ {(1euen Aunwiwoy) 10 uosjes) jied bog man \Z

MmN 000'SL $ NiEd Joj walshs elewed|[ oz

MAN 005’} $ Jefesds| 6l

M3N 00002 $ 1ea) Apunwwod Joy wajsks Yool sooq|  BL

000'0F $ SUN0D) eqpuer )

000052 $ 3leq AUNWWOY) 18 j0] buped 91

000°59 $ punoibAe|d pY Pip € BUoepnsS pios . 61

pason 000'L $ gor+——% Aeld aNjEN PUNOJe YJed Peoy PIM I8 SPX 10 yoed) aphog Mg ¢

paao 0002 $ [ —1 oL DY 10 X0g S| €l

paAoway Goor—% i sobeobues gzl

Pano 00002 % 000 —3 sainjead punoJbAeid [euolippy LI

PaAopy 000704 ¢ | eoo'o——% BA0JS) [ELOWB UIE] BUDEM 90 0F
anowey Be'5e—S - Porto5 —owed berer g 6
Ppaseasdul JS09 "paron| 000002 § | oo6'o9t—% 1Puan Apunwiwoy - wawadeday jooy g
panopy 000’69 % 00069 § 0 N 0] swewsAoidw] £
Aup e o1 pappy| 00005 $ Q37 Buisn (peOY PIAA) BURYb] 107 Bubeg . 9
000°0F $ | 000°0F % buipepnsay 107 bunjied Bua) Aunwwod ¢
AuQ ues o) psaop| 000°052 $ [ — Ise3 pRld |leqaseq Joj buybry ¢
£2 Ad Woy panoyy 000054 Py suods Joj Bunubl ¢
P3ONP31 §S00 PUB FZ A4 O) PRAOWN 000'02 ) | 6o0e———% (Z) seles omwonoa3  Z
Pa12|dLLI0 JBABN ZZAL WOY PAAOK 0000L  § (ease maN) siybi7 107 Bunpied 1euag Ajunwwod

AuQ jueis BZOZA LZ0ZAA 920Z Ad  S20Z Ad 202 Ad £20Z Ad pungj uoieaiday pue syled

8Z0ZAd - €20Z Ad 326png |ejde) yied




SERVI,

o

oS

e Helendale Community Services District

¥ 2
%’b

COMMUN,),
19141810

Date: March 16, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Workers Compensation
Insurance Policy

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this item.

STAFF REPORT:
In 2020, the Board approved the transition from SDRMA to Cal Mutual’s JPA insurance carrier that
represented a substantial savings for the District at that time.

Zenith, the new worker’s comp carrier is regulated by the Workers Compensation Insurance
Bureau (WCIB) and as such is required to perfom audits of its clients. The driver for WC costs are
District payroll and employee classification. This is important and essential coverage for the
District. While the relationship with Zenith has not been seamless since the transition from
SDRMA, a non-regulated provider to Zenith who must comply with the WCIB, Staff feels the
coverage is a good value. Last year the District requested a quote from SDRMA and were told they
are not competitive with Zenith.

The District’s safety record has kept our net rates stable. Because the rates are tied to the annual
payroll that is the primary driver for increase in the overall rate. According to the insurer, our loss
record has been exemplary thereby keeping our rates as low as possible.

The premium for 5/1/20 — 4/30/21 was 524,356 after the audit amount was added to the initial
premium. For the period of 5/1/21 —4/30/22 the premium was $32,294. The rate for 5/1/22 -
4/30/23 was $30,446. For the upcoming coverage period, the rate will be $33,565. The chart
below provides costs by year.



Workers Comp Costs

S$40.000.00

';“;_i!_ll 00 t';'q;]';u)d (48] S{%ISGB{IJ

$30,446.00
$30,000.00
_ $24,343.00
$25,000.00

$20,000.00

$15,000.00

7/1/20-05/01/21  S/1/21-5/1/22 5/1/22-5/1/23  5/1/23.5/1/24

FISCAL IMPACT: $33,565

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve the amount of $33,565 for Worker’s Compensation costs from May
1, 2022, through April 30, 2023.

ATTACHMENTS: None



	03162023.pdf
	SKM_C554e23031317510.pdf

